



IHTA MEETING MINUTES

April 11, 2017

Robbin Stout's Home

Called to order at: 6:50 Attendance: Nancy Simmonds, Carrie Platte, Robbin Stout, Sue Manes, Kristie Walls, Maggie VanDyken, Chris Osmolinski, Lea Burger, Nicole Thompson, and general member Jay Stout. Greg Skeide is excused

Treasurer's Report: Sue gave report, no questions – approved pending audit.

Merchandise Report: Maggie - report given no questions- approved

Membership Report: 10 new memberships!!!

April work bee – We had an awesome outcome for work bee. 23 on Saturday and 10 on Sunday. We got all trails cleared and corrals are up and ready to use.

Scout FTR route on April 14- around 9 am on Friday the April 14. Robbin and Jay are camping already and Nicole may come out. (Found out after the meeting this scouting ride will happen later.)

Forbidden Trail Ride & Annual Meeting (Sue, Maggie, Chris, Carrie & Greg seats up for election) If you are interested in being on the board now is the time!!!! Annual meeting to follow lunch.

Brats, Chips, beans, salad, and cookies will be on our menu. Nancy has Sunday late check out. Gate keeper will be Chris, and board will take shifts in campground. Need at least 75 arm bands and princess Lea is taking care of that.

Flyers for Harvest Fest & Chili cookoff- board agreed and approved both flyers.

Raffle License Application- pending Kristie doing the application. Will be done in the next month. Turn in dates, FTR, Chili, Memorial, Harvest, Labor day,

Banner 50/50, poker ride- how will we display it? Jay will donate a disc banner holder

Volunteer hours- approved



IHTA MEETING MINUTES

April 11, 2017

Robbin Stout's Home

Other- TSC donated 2 posts, chains and "I" hooks. Would like to have a plaque made thanking them for their donations. Take a picture with a thank you card and give to Keith at TSC. Robbin will get a thank you card and take pictures for next meeting for the board to sign.

Carrie getting plaque quote for the sign in station, to thank TSC Ionia.

Robbin went to a meeting- DNR meeting- phase 1 plan meeting. Brain storming. Strengths- Weakness- Opportunities- Threats- There will be another meeting mid-summer. IHTA will publicize the date as soon as we know.

Jay Stout volunteered to put re-bar and washers this weekend on corrals. Robbin will contact Trevor to see if he has said re-bar available

Minutes approved

Adjourned 8:33